

MINUTES OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 30, 1969

The Council of the City of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session within the council room, city building, at 7:00 p.m., December 30, 1969.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler. Councilman Tackett entered the council chamber and took his place at the council table at 7:07 p.m. A quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin and Sturgis.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Also present: City Marshal Karr, City Attorney Yount, Building Inspector Williams and Clerk Chesnutt.

Invocation: Mayor Dillon.

Mayor Dillon read to the Governing Body a communication from the Derfelt Funeral Home expressing their appreciation for the courtesy and recognition to Nicholas Procino and family extended by the Governing Body during their recent bereavement.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Russell S. Davis be granted an application to locate a mobile home at 1820 Short Street on a 75 x 175' lot. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that John W. and Norma Stephenson, be granted a trailer permit to locate at 718 East Seventh Street, on 2 25' x 100' lots. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilmen Tackett and Kaehler, that the city clerk inform the Jaycees and Jaycee Janes of the Governing Body's appreciation for their work during the holidays in distributing toys throughout the community. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Following the reading of the application of the American Legion Parks-Wade Post #246, Archie Clark, Trustee, Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the application be turned over to the city attorney to inform the applicant of the deficiencies contained therein. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Following the reading of the application submitted by Gary Gibson, Trustee, Elks Lodge #677, Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that a cereal malt beverage license be granted the applicant. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilmen Noe and Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Joe Mallatt dba Joe's Place, 516 Main Street, be granted a cereal malt license for the year of 1970. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Rosina Steelman, dba Golden Hawk, 117 West Seventh Street, be granted a cereal malt beverage license for 1970. On roll call the vote was as follows:

Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Freddie D. Titus dba Fred's Go-Go, be granted a cereal malt beverage license on the premises located at 301 North Main Street. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Nina Green dba Green Parrot, 317 Main Street, be granted a cereal malt beverage license. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler, Nays - Councilman Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Harold W. Dean, dba Buck's Recreation, 212 Main Street, be granted a cereal malt beverage license for 1970. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilmen Brown and Tackett.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Avery L. Speer dba Speer's Fina Service, Seventh and Elm Streets, be granted a cereal malt beverage license for 1970. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that Arvilla Massa dba Duck-Inn Tavern, 522 Short, be granted a cereal malt beverage license for 1970. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the city attorney be instructed to forward a copy of the ordinances relating to cereal malt beverage licenses with the licenses. On the roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Brown, Watkins, Noe, Kaehler and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Kitch, and Bogle; carried.

Councilman Bogle moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler, that the City Marshal distribute the cereal malt beverage licenses to the applicants approved on December 31, 1969. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Pittman introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following accounts be adjusted due to leaks:

# 112	Jessie Board	\$ 1.21
# 634	Mrs. Orin Clifford	2,26
#1182	Wesley Brown	_5.37
		\$ 8.84

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the foregoing resolution be adopted by rollcall vote. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Pittman introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, the following final accounts be adjusted:

ACCOUNT NUMBER		Total Amount of		Refund	Loss	Last reading
NUMBER	1	Delinquent Bill	Deposit			date
# 3	Marc's DX Serv	ice \$(See below)	\$ 15.00	\$	\$	6-24-69
# 17	Harold Shere	23.71	15.00		8.71	9-12-69
#109/	Joan Rogers	8.77	15.00	6 23		10-27-69

\*The difference between the final bill of \$47.68 and the \$15 deposit is currently being paid by Marcel Hudson on his home account, #852.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the foregoing resolution be placed on roll call for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that \$4,000 be transfered from the Water Utility Fund to the General Operating Fund. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Ordinance No. 601, an ordinance for making payment of certain claims, be placed on roll call for adoption as amended to include the transfer of \$4,000 from Water Utility Fund to the General Operating Fund. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the meeting be adjourned until the next regular session. Motion carried on a standing vote.

City Clerk